
Where skillful dentistry, health, beauty, and luxury converge

ROBERT G. CASTRACANE, D.M.D.

While the wide-open thrills of downhill skiing may be one of Dr. Robert Castracane's favorite pursuits, it is the precision and attention to detail of implant surgery that inspires his true expertise. With over 25 years of experience, he is a leading practitioner of implant dentistry in New York City.

Being at the forefront of this vital dental evolution Dr. Castracane continually looks for improvement through constant training and education to stay on top of the latest developments in dental and implant science, simultaneously educating the specialty to the next generation by teaching both phases of implant dentistry throughout the country.

Dr. Castracane is an Associate Fellow of the American Academy of Implant Dentistry. In addition he is currently Vice President of the North East District of the Academy. This year he successfully completed the written examination for Board Certification from the American Board of Implantology/Implant Dentistry. Dr. Castracane successfully challenged the board for Diplomate status in 2014.

You can trust he will provide the utmost level of care for you, with overall optimal health his main concern in comprehensively diagnosing and treating the complex underlying cause of your dental issue.

You are invited to experience his practice, passion and years of experience in providing you with dental care and ultimately total health that will serve you a lifetime.

Where skillful dentistry, health, beauty, and luxury converge

DR. ROBERT G. CASTRACANE

EDUCATION

- 1981:** B.A., Bachelor of Arts, Mathematics and Psychology
University of Pennsylvania Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
- 1985:** D.M.D., Doctor of Medical Dentistry
Tufts University School of Dental Medicine Boston, Massachusetts

POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION

- 1986:** General Practice Residency
Kings County Medical Center Brooklyn, New York
- 2001:** Comprehensive Surgical and Prosthetic Implant Training Program
University of Pittsburgh, School of Dental Medicine Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Misch Implant Institute
- 2012:** Certified in Dental Parental Conscious Sedation
Montefiore Medical Center Bronx, New York

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2010-Present:** Private Practice, *EastSide Dental Medicine*
595 Madison Avenue, 27th Floor New York, New York
- 1997-2010:** Private Practice
225 East 64th Street New York, New York
- 1997-2004:** Private Practice, *New York University Dental Faculty Practice*
418 Lafayette Street, Suite 350 New York, New York
- 1988-1997:** Private Practice
115 East 57th Street, Suite 1520 New York, New York
- 1986-1988:** Associate
57 West 57th Street, Suite 610 New York, New York

FACULTY APPOINTMENTS

- 1990-2012:** Associate Professor
New York University College of Dentistry New York, New York
- 2004-2007:** Associate Professor
Seton Hall University School of Graduate Medical Education South Orange, New Jersey
- 2004-2007:** Director of General Practice Residency Program
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center Paterson, New Jersey
595 Madison Avenue, 27th Fl., New York, NY 10022 theteam@east-sidedentalmedicine.com www.east-sidedentalmedicine.com

Where skillful dentistry, health, beauty, and luxury converge

PAST/PRESENT AFFILIATIONS

- International Congress of Oral Implantology - Fellow
- American Academy of Implant Dentistry - Associate Fellow
- Misch International Implant Institute - Fellow
- Academy of Osseointegration – Member
- American Dental Society of Anesthesiology – Member
- American Dental Association - Member

PRESENTATIONS/LECTURES

- 2013:** “Treatment Planning – The Atrophic Ridge”
North East District, American Academy of Implant Dentistry Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
- 2007:** “Dental Updates”, Smile Design
Seton Hall University School of Graduate Medical Education Sanibel Island, Florida
- 2005:** “Fixed and Removable Implant Prosthodontics”
Iselin Hilton Iselin, New Jersey
- 2004:** “Incorporating Implants into Private Practice”
Kings County Hospital Center Brooklyn, New York
- 1998:** "Esthetic Prosthodontics"
American Indian Dental Association New York, New York
- 1997:** "Indications & Tooth Preparations for Porcelain Veneers"
Greater New York Dental Meeting New York, New York
- 1995:** “Esthetic Prosthodontics”
Greater New York Dental Meeting New York, New York